Questions Fielded During CLEWS (NNL09303972R) PreProposal Conference 

Conference:

1. Does the current contract have reimbursable services?

a. On a small scale (i.e. protocol physicals, additional lab work)

2. What was the basis of assumption for a need for CLIN 3?

a. Feedback from leadership, feedback received by the COTR, comments received by Clinic, emails (no formal survey).  Additionally, budget cutbacks have resulted in reductions in the frequency and scale (e.g., complete physical every three years, as opposed to annually) of services provided under CLIN 1.
3. How are reimbursable services being handled under current contract?  Is insurance accepted?

a. Cash/checks/credit cards. Insurance is not currently accepted, however, offeror is not precluded from proposing using insurance as a source of payment.  Requirement specified in RFP/SOW.

Tour:

1. Reiterated potential of Clinic moving to another building during contract performance.

2. Is contractor responsible for Blood Drives?

a.  No, only to coordinate with Red Cross and facility as well as announcement to LARC personnel.
3. What are the peak times that fitness center is used?

a.  Peak times are 6-8 am, 11am - 1pm, and 4-6 pm.
4. Are emergency patients transported to clinic?

a.  No, they are transported to the closest hospital.

5. Are there any Civil Servant working in the clinic or fitness center?

a.  None.

